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From: Wells, Kathy [Kathy. Wells@fpl.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 3.40 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fi.us

Cc: Katherine Fleming; Rdc_law@swbell.net; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; george@cavros-law.com; jmcwhirter@mac-
law.com; suzannebrownless@comcast.net

Subject: Electronic Filing / Dkt 100155-EG / FPL's

Attachments: 1.4.11 FPL Letter requesting deferral of DSM agenda item. pdf
Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Jessica A. Cano, Esq.
Principal Attorney

700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL 33408
(661) 304-5226
Jessica.Cano@fpl.com

b. Docket No. 100155 - EG
IN RE: Petition for approval of demand-side management plan of Florida Power &
Light Company.

C. The Document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company.

d. There is a total of 1 page

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company’s
letter requesting deferral of DSM agenda item

Regards

Kathy J. Wells, CLA

Certified Paralegal

Senior Legal Assistant to
Jessica A. Cano, Esq.

Principal Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company
(561) 304-5661

(561) 691-7135 Fax

kathy. wells@fpl.com
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0 Jessica Cano
Principal Attorney
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

FPL“ Juno Beach, FL. 33408-0420
{561) 304-5226
(561) 691-7135 (Facsimile)

January 4, 2011

VIAELECTRONIC MAIL

Ms, Ann Cole IOOISS‘EC‘:

Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services
filings@psc.state.fl.us

Florida Public Service Commission

Betty Easley Conference Center

2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard, Room 110
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  Petition for Approval of Florida Power & Light Company’s Demand Side Management Plan

Dear Ms. Cole:

Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”) is hereby requesting deferral of item number 6 from
the Florida Public Service Commission’s January 11, 2011 agenda conference, which is consideration
of FPL’s Demand Side Management (“DSM”) Plan. FPL plans to file one or more modified DSM
plans for the Commission’s consideration.

Sincerely,

s/ Jessica 4. Cano

Jessica A. Cano

CC: Katherine Fleming
Vicki Kaufman
George Cavros
Suzanne Brownless
John McWhirter
Rick D. Chamberlain

Florida Power & Light Company mOS M anr n
700 Universe Boulevard, Juno Beach, FL 33408




